

Anton Lytvynov

Web developer, DevOps, Architect

15 years



LOCATION

Dnipro

Open to remote

Open to relocate

LANGUAGES

English (C1)

Russian (C1)

English (B2)

French (B2)

French (A1)

EDUCATION

Master

IT artificial intelligence

Le Mans Université, France

2012 - 2014

TECH STACK

Php Symfony

EXPERIENCE

Founder / CEO / Architect

January 2022 - Present

Lytvynov Production

Help UK, USA, EU companies to understand their technical needs, optimise and automate business processes, create from scratch or improve IT departments, develop custom and unique products. Find right people and build a perfect organic remote teams and departments. Organisation, planning, architecture.

Symfony Rest Api Ionic React React Native Angular Vue Docker AWS

GCP Azure Docker

Team Lead / TM Full Remote - Payment & Outsourcing

Anycommerce

April 2019 - December 2021

Architecture solutions, technical documentation, team organizations, code quality responsibility. Creating 2 Payment products from 0, integration with Natixis bank system, commission splitting, tracking system, high load notification system. Full remote teams management, Outsourcing & Outstaffing. Event Sourcing, Event Store, CQRS, Hexagonal architecture, so on. Close work with DevOps.

Scrum Jira Symfony Azure Docker RabbitMQ Docker Gravitee Codeception

Kafka etc.

Senior BE & Symfony developer

Meetic

March 2017 - February 2019

Payment process integrations, multi PSP high load application. Payment solutions for more than 30 sites in different countries - Match Group sites. Technical innovations, architecture solutions.

Php Symfony NightWatch Python JAVA

August 2016 - March 2017

iGraa

Technical solution, tracking system, cachback process, CRM. A lot of work with high volume.

Docker Vagrant Symfony Angular MySQL RestApi Security

Full Stack Developer

Back End Developer

2Spark

November 2014 - July 2016

Participate in all the phases of the development. Rest API, Mobile application, BI Reporting, Mass Email Sending, UX/UI, presentation of new technologies, technical demo to clients.

Php Symfony Cordova Phonegap Ionic Boostrap Twig Tableau

Master

Applied Mathematics

Dnipro National University, Ukraine

2008 - 2013

Web Developer and Project Manager

February 2013 - July 2013

Work in a small team, communicate with clients on the project side. Realization of sites on Wordpress (mostly all of them).

Wordpress Yii Api Plugins development Theme creation from psd

Business Analyst

Exigen Services

Octopolux

September 2011 - March 2012

City portal plan and close work with the product owner. Transfer PO needs into user stories and backlog. Team organization, mockups creation, work with JIRA (sprints, tasks, diagrams).

Whimsical Balsamiq Mock Flow Justinmind

SUMMARY

Anton is a senior software engineer and technical leader/manager. He specializes in building, architect and plan high-load, complex Web & Mobile applications; creating IT departments for professional companies, managing projects from A to Z. Anton's expertise includes software development, preparing work environments, implementing CI/CD, server installation, and automating application deployment/delivery. Anton's proficiency as a Symfony developer is exceptional. He has extensive experience in designing, developing, and maintaining complex web applications using the Symfony PHP framework. Anton's proficiency in Symfony framework components, PHP, and object-oriented programming principles is remarkable, as is his ability to write clean, efficient, and maintainable code using best practices and design patterns and lead others. His experience in the field has given him an exceptional understanding of software development best practices and agile methodologies. Anton has 12+ years of experience as a Symfony expert and work totally more than 15 years in IT. Large international experience. This specialist can realize really difficult tech tasks with strong patterns: Solid, Dry, KISS, DDD, CQRS, Event Sourcing, Hexagonal architecture, microservices architecture and so on.